Victorian Heritage Database Report

Former Colonial Bank

B0254 Former Colonial Bank
Geelong

Location

8 Malop Street, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B0254

Municipality
GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H0190

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 19, 2005

The Union Fidelity Trustees Chambers was erected in 1857 for the Colonial Bank from a conservative classical
design by Geelong architects Shaw and Dowden. This two storey bluestone structure with stucco facade is
composed of elements derived from the Italian Renaissance including a tuscan portico and engaged columns to
the ground level with the upper level enhanced by pedimented windows, cornice and balustraded parapet.

The former Colonial Bank is a most distinguished conservative classical design and one of the principal works of
the architectural partnership of Shaw and Dowden. This finely detailed building is an examplar of early stucco
craftsmanship. The classical tuscan portico, with double engaged columns, unusual string course entablature and



palladian bar ironwork is a most distinctive and central element in the design. The bank, which was erected in a
banking precinct at the west end of Malop Street, relfects the prosperity of Geelong in the mid 19th century.

The exterior of the former Colonial Bank is intact. The interior banking chamber and offices have been adapted to
commercial business requirements.

Classified: 27/11/1958

Revised: 03/08/1998

Other Names Union Fidelity Trustees Chambers,
Hermes Number 68306

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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